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Relocation Resources  

 

www.apartment-exchange.com 

 

www.nalpexchange.org 

 

www.nyu.edu/summer/housing 

 

Sublet Swap 

www.sublet.com 

Specifically focused on helping you sublet your place or find a sublet as quickly and as easily as 

possible. 

 

Homestore.com 

www.move.com 

The Most-Comprehensive Rental and Relocation Guide 

 

 
Educational Employment Resources  

 

www.AcademicKeys.com 

AcademicKeys.com calls its service the premier source for law academic employment.  Its 

website offers comprehensive information about faculty, educational resources, research 

interests, and professional activities pertinent to institutions of higher education.  

 

National School Boards Association 

Learn about the Council of School Attorneys, the practice of representing educational institutions 

and school boards, and check current job openings. 

www.nsba.org/cosa 

 

Professional Employment Resources 

American Bar Association Career Resource Center 

www.abanet.org/careercounsel/ 
Provides professional development and job search guidance to law students and lawyers, and 

integrates ABA-wide career information online from print publications and member 

presentations. 

America's Job Bank/Career OneStop 

www.ajb.dni.us 
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Most of the jobs listed on America's Job Bank are full time listing and the majority are in the 

private sector. The job openings come from all over the country. 

American Corporate Counsel Association 

www.acc.com 
The American Corporate Counsel Association is the in-house bar association®, serving the 

professional needs of attorneys who practice in the legal departments of corporations and other 

private sector organizations worldwide. The association promotes the common interests of its 

members, contributes to their continuing education, seeks to improve understanding of the role 

of in-house attorneys, and encourages advancements in standards of corporate legal practice. 

 

CampusCareerCenter (CCC) 

www.campuscareercenter.com 
CCC provides American and visiting foreign national students with a free Internet-based 

resource that assists in worldwide employment and internship searches. CCC has created a 

Global Campus Recruiting NetworkTM, which is an association of employers, career counselors, 

international student officers, and students from over 1,500 of the world's top schools. Their 

community is dedicated to streamlining the global job search process through the use of the 

Internet by gathering pertinent information and posting it in one concentrated area for students to 

peruse and take advantage of as necessary.  

 

True Careers 

www.careercity.com 
Specifically designed for those technical and professional people who are seeking the most 

demanding and challenging positions available today in their chosen field. 

 

CareerMag  

www.careermag.com 
A comprehensive on-line career resource, free to job seekers, Human Resources and career-

minded professionals around the world. 

 

Career Builder 

www.careerbuilder.com 
Detailed information about employers and employment opportunities. 

 

Career Path.com 

www.careerpath.com 
Searches the classified ads of many newspapers nationwide. 

 

Career Resource Center 

www.careers.org 
The Web's Career Directory of Directories is the Internet's most complete and extensive index of 

career related web sites. 

 

Careers & Jobs 

www.starthere.com/jobs 
A resource for many, many job links. 

 

CoolWorks 

www.coolworks.com 
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Non Legal jobs. 

 

EmplawyerNet 

www.emplawyernet.com 
The preeminent job opportunity and career development site for the legal community. It provides 

invaluable recruitment tools to lawyers, law students, paralegals, employers and law schools.  

UM graduate receive discounted access. 

FindLaw Classifieds 

jobs.findlaw.com 
Legal Employment. 

 

Hieros Gamos 

www.hg.org 
The Comprehensive Legal Site including over 50,000 links to governments, associations, law 

schools, law firms and other legal information. 

 

Hoover's Inc. – Corporate, Industry Research Vehicle 

www.hoovers.com 
Hoover's, Inc. delivers comprehensive company, industry, and market intelligence that drives 

business growth. Hoover’s provides sales, marketing, business development, and recruiting 

professionals with the global business intelligence they need to prospect and prepare for client 

meetings, sales presentations, vendor and partner negotiations, and other business opportunities. 

 

Indeed.com 

Comprehensive site that pulls listings from multiple websites. 

www.indeed.com   

 

Job Web 

www.jobweb.com 
National Association of Colleges and Employers. 

 

Law Bulletin Publishing Company 

www.lawbulletin.com 
Search for opportunities in the Midwest's largest legal classified section. 

 

LawJobs  

www.lawjobs.com 
A source of legal employment opportunities. 

 

LawInfo.com 

jobs.lawinfo.com 
Career Center. 

 

LawLinks.com 

www.lawlinks.com 
Comprehensive Resources linking the Legal Community. 

 

Lawmatch 

www.lawmatch.com 
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Law match is a job posting web site where students can look for jobs and also post their resumes. 

It also allows employers to post job positions as well. 

 

Legal Network, Inc 

www.legaljobs.com 
Specializes in the placement of full-time and temporary legal staff. 

 

Legalreport.com  

www.legalreport.com 
California's Resource for legal jobs. Contains attorney job listings throughout California in law 

firms, government and corporate counsel. 

 

Legal Times 

The print version available at the CDO contains classified ads for legal employment in the 

greater Washington, DC vicinity.  Online classifieds are available through its affiliate 

www.lawjobs.com. 

 

LEXIS®-NEXIS® 

www.lexisnexis.com/employment/ 
Contact the CDO to use free passwords for job research: careerdv@law.umaryland.edu . 

 

Martindale Hubbell Attorney Directories  

www.martindale.com 
Use this site to search for UM alumni and conduct “location and practice” searches to identify 

potential employers.  Speak with a CDO Coordinator Kathleen Snow to learn how to generate 

lists of contacts for targeted mailing campaigns for employment within the Mid-Atlantic and in 

other geographic locations: careerdv@law.umaryland.edu . 

 

The Maryland Daily Record  

Classified ads for legal and professional employment 

www.mddailyrecord.com 

 

Monster.com 

www.monster.com 
A massive international job search site. 

 

www.nonprofitoyster.com 

Students and grads can access for free.  Candidates will find exciting meaningful opportunities at 

their fingertips, or better yet, can post their profiles online (anonymously) for employers to 

access. 

 

Philadelphia Bar Association 

www.philabar.org 

 

The Riley Guide 

www.rileyguide.com 

Employment Opportunities and Job Resources on the Internet. 

 

The Washington Post 

(www.washingtonjobs.com) 
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WestLaw Career 

https://lawschool.westlaw.com/career/ 

Search for a job through Westlaw's extensive database. 

 

 

 
Environmental Employment Resources 

 

Earthjustice Legal Defense Fund 

http://www.earthjustice.org 

 

Environmental Career Opportunities 

www.ecojobs.com 
ECO is a comprehensive source of job openings in the environmental field. They have job 

vacancies from employers in all sectors of the job market including advocacy groups, national 

non-profits, corporations, private firms, institutions, as well as Federal, state and local 

governments. 

 

The Environmental Careers Organization 

www.eco.org 

 

Environmental Careers World 

environmental-jobs.com 

 

Environmental Organization Web Directory 

www.webdirectory.com 
Earth's Biggest Environment Search Engine. 

 

Gablehouse & Epel, LLC 

www.gcgllc.com 

 

Yale Law School Career Development Office's Guides  

www.law.yale.edu/studentlife/CDOGuides 
An overview of Environmental law along with helpful links and information. 

 

Environmental Organization Web Directory 

www.webdirectory.com 
Earth's Biggest Environment Search Engine. 

 

The Student Conservation Association 

www.sca-inc.org 

 

The Student Conservation Association 

www.sca-inc.org 

 

Team for Environmental Science and Technology Law 

www.testlaw.com 
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Watson, Bennett, Colligan, Johnson & Schechter, L.L.P. 

www.forestrylaw.com 
 

 
Government Employment Resources 

 

Office of the Attorney General of Maryland  

www.oag.state.md.us/jobs.htm 

 

Office of the Attorney General of Washington, DC 

http://occ.dc.gov/occ/cwp/view.asp 

 

California Courts Jobs Listings 

www.courtinfo.ca.gov/jobs/ 

 

Central Intelligence Agency 

www.cia.gov/cia/employment/ciaeindex.htm 

 

Commodity Futures Trading Commission 

www.cftc.gov/cftc/cftcjobs.htm 

 

Congressional Budget Office U.S. Congress 

www..cbo.gov/employment/jobs.cfm 

 

Consumer Product Safety Commission 

www.cpsc.gov/about/hr.html 

 

Corporation for National Community & Service 

www.cns.gov/jobs/index.html 

 

Environmental Protection Agency 

www.epa.gov/epahrist/ 

 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 

www.eeoc.gov/soars\index.html 

 

Export-Import Bank 

www.exim.gov/ 

 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

www.fbi.gov/employment/employ.htm 

 

Federal Communications Commission Employment Opportunities 

www.fcc.gov/jobs/ 

 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 

www.fdic.gov/about/jobs/index.html 

 

Federal Emergency Management Agency  

www.fema.gov/career/ 
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Federal Labor Relations Authority 

www.flra.gov/29-jobs.html 

 

Federal Reserve System 

www.federalreserve.gov/careers/ 

 

Federal Trade Commission  

www.ftc.gov/ftc/oed/hrmo/jobops.htm 

 

House Committee on Science-Democratic Caucus 

http://science.house.gov/resources/science_education.htm 

Inter-American Foundation 

www.iaf.gov/ 

 

Internal Revenue Service 

www.irs.ustreas.gov/prod 
 

Library of Congress 

lcweb.loc.gov/hr/employment/ 
 

Legal Times 

The print version available at the CDO contains classified ads for legal employment in the 

greater Washington, DC vicinity.  Online classifieds are available through its affiliate 

www.lawjobs.com. 

 

NASA 

www.nasa.gov/about/career/ 
 

National Credit Union Administration 

www.ncua.gov/aboutncua/org/eeo.htm 

 

National Institutes of Health 

www.nih.gov/about/index.html#employ 
 

National Labor Relations Board 

www.nlrb.gov/jobs/jobs.html 
 

National Mediation Board 

www.nmb.gov/whatsnew.html 
 

National Transportation Safety Board 

www.ntsb.gov/Vacancies/listing.htm 
 

OF-612 

www.opm.gov/forms/index.htm 
Download government forms in word format for use in applying to federal jobs. 

USA Jobs - database of federal job opportunities 

www.usajobs.opm.gov/ 
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Office of Special Counsel 

www.osc.gov/oscjobs.htm 
 

Office of the Comptroller of the Currency 

Administrator of National Banks: http://www.occ.treas.gov/  

 

Peace Corps 

www.peacecorps.gov/employment/index.html 
 

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation 

http://www.pbgc.gov/about_pbgc/employment/jobs3.htm 
 

Securities and Exchange Commission 

www.sec.gov/asec/secjobs.htm 

Social Security Administration 

www.ssa.gov/jobssa/recruit/jobssa.htm 
 

Small Business Administration 

www.sba.gov/hotlist/jobs.html 

 

State and Local Government on the Net 

https://www.statelocalgov.net 

 

Tennessee Valley Authority 

www.tva.gov/employment/ 
 

U.S. Agency for International Development 

www.nlrb.gov/aboutus/careers/ 

 

National Labor Relations Board 

www.nlrb.gov/about_us/overview 

 

U.S. Air Force 

www.goarmy.com/careers 

 

U.S. Army JAG 

www.nlrb.gov/jobs/aboutus/careers/ 

 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

www.usda.gov/da/employ.html 
 

U.S. Department of Commerce  - Economic Development Administration 

www.commerce.gov/jobs.html 

 

U.S. Department of Defense 

www.defenselink.mil/ 

 

U.S. Department of Education 

www.ed.gov/about/jobs/open/edhires/index.html 
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U.S. Department of Energy 

http://www.energy.gov 

 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

www.jobs.nih.gov/ 

 

U.S. House of Representatives 

www.house.gov/vacancies 

 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development  

www.hud.gov/jobs/index 

 

U.S. Department of the Interior 

www.doi.gov/doijobs/doijobs.html 

 

U.S. Department of Justice  
The nation’s largest public law firm. 

www.usdoj.gov  

http://www.usdoj.gov/06employment/06_1.html 

 

US Department of the Treasury 

http://www.treas.gov/ 

 

US General Services Administration 

www.gsa.gov/ 

 

US Government Accountability Office 

http://www.gao.gov/ 

 

US International Trade Commission 

www.usitc.gov/jobs.htm 
 

US Navy 

www.navyjobs.com 
 

US Patent and Trademark Office 

www.uspto.gov/web/offices/ac/ahrpa/ohr/jobs/jobs.htm 
 

US Postal Service 

www.usps.gov/hrisp/ 
 

 

Government Affairs, Legislative, Lobbying and Policy Opportunities 
 
Online Resources   
 
American Society of Association Executives  

(http://asaenet.jobcontrolcenter.com/search/results) 

 

America's Future Foundation 
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(http://www.americasfuture.org/jobboard.cfm) 

 

Association Trends Online 

(http://jobs.associationtrends.com/home/index.cfm?site_id=138) 

 

Capitol Hill and Off-Hill Jobs 

(http://www.hillzoo.com/jobs.htm) 

 

CEO Job Opportunities Update 

(www.associationjobs.com) - Also available in the Resource Library. 

 

Community Career Center 

(www.nonprofitjobs.org/sjob.cfm) 

 

www.congress.org 

 

Conservative Organizations 

(http://www.townhall.com/jobs) 

 

CQ-Hill Jobs 

(http://www.cq.com/corp/showtab.do?page=corp_hilljobs) 

 

Democratic National Committee 

430 S. Capitol St. SE, Washington, DC 20003, 202/863-8000 

(www.democrat.org) 

 

ExecSearches.com 

(www.execsearches.com/exec/browse2.asp?Region=6) 

 

www.fedjobs.com 

 

Foreign Policy Association 

(www.fpa.org/jobs_contact2423/jobs_contact.htm) 

 

www.govtjobs.com 

(Online job service providing assistance and job openings with the federal, state, and local 

branches of government). 

 

Heritage Foundation Job Bank 

(www.heritage.org/jobbank) 

 

Health Law/Career Opportunities with CMS 

(www.cms.hhs.gov/careers/rns) 

 

www.hillzoo.com 

 

International Association of Business Communicators - 

(www.jobtarget.com/candidates/jobs/jobs.cfm?site_id=65) 

 

www.jobdango.com (Northwest U.S.) 
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www.juju.com 

 

Leadership Institute Conservative Jobs 

(www.conservativejobs.com) 

A specialized job site that lists opportunities within Capitol Hill, trade associations, and the non-

profit sector.  

 

www.LobbyingJobs.com 

 

Maryland General Assembly 

(http://mlis.state.md.us) 

 

http://mlis.state.md.us 

Maryland  Department of Legislative Services Human Resources Office (311 LSB), 90 State 

Circle, Room 311, Annapolis, MD 21401-1991; 410-946-5120 or 301-970-5120; 

http://mlis.state.md.us  OR 

http://www.mdarchives.state.md.us/msa/mdmanual/07leg/legser/html/legser.html 

 

National Council of Nonprofit Associations - 
(www.ncna.org/index.cfm?fuseaction=Page.viewPage&pageID=185) 

 

Non-Legislative House Jobs 

(http://www.house.gov/htbin/caohr_vacancies) 

 

OpportunityKnocks.org 

(www.opportunitynocs.org/index.jsp) 

Opportunities in Public Affairs government relations, public relations, Capitol Hill positions 

(www.opajobs.com)  

 

Political Resources Online Job Board 

(http://politicalresources.com/jb-bd-pgs/job-bd.htm) 

 

Politix Group 

(www.politixgroup.com/dcjobs.htm) 

 

Public Affairs Council 

(http://www.pac.org/public/news/news_job_openings.shtml) 

 

Public Relations Society of America 

(http://www.prsa.org/jobcenter/candidates/jobs.asp) 

 

Roll Call newspaper and classifieds 

 (www.rcjobs.com) – also available in the CDO Resource Library. 

 

Republican National Committee, 310 First Street, S.E. 

Washington, DC 20003, 202/863-8500 (www.nrc.org) 

 

Legal Times 
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The print version available at the CDO contains classified ads for legal employment in the 

greater Washington, DC vicinity.  Online classifieds are available through its affiliate 

www.lawjobs.com. 

 

The Hill newspaper and classifieds 

(www.thehill.com) - Also available in the CDO Resource Library. 

 

The Washington Post 

(www.washingtonjobs.com) 

 

The Washington Times 

(http://www.washtimes.com) 

 

U.S. Government Office of Personnel Management 

(www.usajobs.opm.gov) 

 

U.S. House Office of Legislative Counsel 

(http://legcoun.house.gov) 

 

U.S. House of Representatives, Office of Human Resources 

(www.house.gov/cao-hr); Job Line - 225-2450 - Press option 4, then option 2  

 

U.S. Senate Republican Policy Committee Resume and Job Bank - 

(http://rpc.senate.gov/resumebankapp.htm) 

 

U.S. House Republican Study Committee resume binder - 

(http://johnshadegg.house.gov/rsc/ResumeQ.PDF) 

 

U.S.Senate Placement Office, Room SH-142 Hart Senate Office Building (202-224-9164); 

Senate Job Line (recording of Senate Employment Bulletin:  202- 228-JOBS); 

www.senate.gov/employment 

 

The White House Internship Program 

(www.whitehouse.gov/government/wh-intern.html)  

 

Job Search Tips for Capitol Hill and State Legislative Positions 

#1:  If you are looking for a job on the Hill and are new to the process remember to check out the 

office profiles on Congress.org for a staff directory.  Members of Congress from your state 

(and/or political party affiliation) may give you preference when seeking interns, aides or other 

staff positions. 

 

#2:  If you are seeking internships or employment at the state legislative level, research positions 

available with the Maryland Department of Legislative Services and/or individual members of 

the General Assembly, as some committees and legislators recruit interns independently.    

http://www.lawjobs.com/
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CDO Library Resources  
 

Alternative Careers Binder 

 Careers in Compliance and Regulatory Affairs (pamphlet) 

 

Developing Contacts  

 CQ Washington Directory (Law Library) 

 Washington Representatives (CDO Library) 

 Political Advocacy Groups -- Web directory of U.S. lobbyists and other advocacy groups 

from Washington State University Vancouver 

http://www.vancouver.wsu.edu/fac/kfountain/about.html 

 

Directories (National/Regional/Local) 

 Associations Yellow Book 

 Congressional Yellow Book 

 Government Affairs Yellow Book 

 MSBA’s Maryland Lawyer’s Manual  -- lists selected state offices and the Maryland 

Department of Legislative Services 

 Municipal Yellow Book 

 National Trade and Professional Associations Directory 

 State and Local Government Directory of Resources 

 State Yellow Book 

 Washington Information Directory  

 Washington Representatives  

 

More Information on Government Agencies 

 First Gov -- www.usa.gov  -- The federal government's official Web portal. 

 

 State & Local Governments on the Net -- www.statelocalgov.net 

Directory of official state, county and city government websites. 

 

 U.S. Government Manual Online – www.gpoaccess.gov/gmanual/index.html The official 

handbook of the Federal Government, the United States Government Manual provides 

comprehensive information on the agencies of the legislative, judicial, and executive 

branches. It also includes information on quasi-official agencies, international 

organizations in which the United States participates, and boards, commissions, and 

committees. 

 
Health Law Employment Resources 

American Health Lawyers Association 

www.ahla.org/ 
 

Health Law Links of Agencies, Institutions and Associations  

hwww.law.ualberta.ca/centres/hli/links.html 
 

National Health Law Program 

www.nih.gov/about/index.html#employ 
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National Institutes of Health 

www.healthlaw.org 

 

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services 

www.hhs.gov/jobs/index.html 
 

 
Public Interest Resources 
 

American Civil Liberties Union 

www.aclu.org/jobs 
Search the ACLU website for current job openings.  

 

Equal Justice Works 

www.equaljusticeworks.org 
Equal Justice Works (formerly The National Association for Public Interest Law) was founded in 

1986 by law students dedicated to surmounting barriers to equal justice that affect millions of 

low-income individuals and families. Today, Equal Justice Works leads the country in 

organizing, training and supporting public service-minded law students, and in creating summer 

and postgraduate public interest jobs.  

 

Essential Information 

www.essential.org/links.html  
Founded in 1982 by Ralph Nader, Essential Information is a non-profit, tax-exempt organization 

involved in a variety of projects to encourage citizens to become active and engaged in their 

communities. This link takes you to an alphabetical listing of some public interest organization 

websites. 

 

FindLaw: Legal Aid and Legal Services Resources 

www.findlaw.com/14firms/legalaid.html 

 

idealist.org 

www.idealist.org 

This website is a project of ActionWithout Borders. In this site you will find over 33,000 

nonprofit and community organizations in 165 countries, which you can search or browse by 

name, location or mission, thousands of volunteer opportunities in your community and around 

the world, and one of the best nonprofit career centers on the web, with hundreds of job and 

internship listings. 

 

PSLawNet 

www.pslawnet.org 
The Public Service Law Network Worldwide (PSLawNet) is a global network of some 120 

member law schools and nearly 10,000 law-related public service organizations and offices 

around the world. PSLawNet offers comprehensive, current information on a broad range of pro 

bono and public service opportunities, as well as resources and expertise to assist law schools in 

empowering future lawyers as public servants.  You must use your law school e-mail to access 

the site. 

 

http://www.healthlaw.org/
http://www.hhs.gov/jobs/index.html
http://www.aclu.org/jobs
http://www.equaljusticeworks.org/
http://www.essential.org/links.html
http://www.findlaw.com/14firms/legalaid.html
http://www.idealist.org/
http://www.pslawnet.org/


Society of American Law Teachers (SALT) - Public Interest Jobs Database 

www.saltlaw.org/jobs.htm 
SALT has added a new feature to its web site -- a listing of public interest job openings that may 

be of interest to law students and graduates.  

 

The University of Michigan Law School - Public Service JobNet On-line Database 

www.law.umich.edu/academic/opsp/jobsalert/ 
This is an excellent website open to anyone to search for Public Service jobs throughout the 

United States and Internationally. This includes Public Interest Organizations and the 

Government. Jobs are categorized by Location (Regional areas of U.S. or International); by 

Practice Area (Consumer Law, Family Law, Labor, etc.); by Job Eligibility (Law Student, Law 

Graduate, etc.); and by Job Type (Internship, Temporary Position, Permanent Position, etc.)  

   

http://www.saltlaw.org/jobs.htm
http://www.law.umich.edu/academic/opsp/jobsalert/

